

Re: Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 08 Jul 2017 15:00:13 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-07- LTEP Cab Sub consolidated v 4- AL.pdf (1.16 MB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a revised version of the submission. Some language around bending the cost curve has been sprinkled throughout in red. We've also included some placeholders in the Outlooks section where we will include electricity cost content, including residential bill impacts. Since we're still working through that, it's just a placeholder for now. This version also includes some preliminary fuels modeling.

It's attached in pdf due to its size.

Ok to share this version with MO?

Thanks
Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission

Thanks Deputy, I'll look into your question about electricity costs and bending the cost curve.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: July-07-17 12:08 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission

Hi. I'm ok with a long document. Major concern is I don't see anything on electricity cost and bending the price curve and link of up?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Jul 07, 2017, 11:51 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY) <Eric.Martin@ontario.ca>, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a first draft of the LTEP Cabinet submission. It is quite a long document, and we could discuss how to tighten up, if we want to. I'll note there are a couple placeholders for modeling, where we're trying to sort out what the final will look like, and for some of the implementation directions. Hopefully some of this will be ready for early next week.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Hillary